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Mr Scott E Thomas
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D C 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman.

This letter constitutes a formal, sworn complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) of
the Federal Election Campaign Act (the "Act") and sets forth reasons to believe that a
violation of the Act and Federal Election Commission ("FEC") regulations has been
committed by former Texas Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger.

"TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger" ("Krueger” or "Krueger State
Committee"), which was the reporting name for candidate/officeholder Bob Krueger, is in
violation of federal election law for spending more than the permissible amount on behalf
of a presidential candidate during the 1992 election, and for failing to register as a political
committee with and report to the FEC. The excessive expenditures resulted in
approximately $24,000 in illegal in-kind contributions to the Tsongas Committee
("Tsongas" or "Tsongas Committee"), the 1992 presidential committee of former
Massachusetts Senator Paul Tsongas.

Certain pages from the Krueger State Committee "contribution reports" reflect
that the Tsongas Committee contributed amounts of $15,892.14, $8,000 and $1,000 to
Krueger for "reimbursement for expenses paid by officeholder account." The first of these
contributions was made on March 2, 1992, the latter two were made on March 6, 1992.
The Krueger State Committee files reports with the Texas Ethics Commission. A copy of
the relevant pages of the contribution reports are attached as Exhibit A.

The $15,892.14 contribution is comprised of seventeen (17) expenses totaling
$15.625.69. The difference of $203.45 is unexplained. The $8,000 and $1,000
contributions are comprised of eleven (11) itemizations for various expenses totaling
$9.052 63. The difference of $52 .63 is unexplained.

Scrutiny of the Krueger State Committee "expenditure reports" shows that twenty-
six (26) of the twenty-eight (28) itemizations referenced above on the "contribution
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report” are also reported as corresponding expenditures to vendors. These expenditures
are highlighted for your convenience on copies of the relevant pages of the expenditures
reports attached as Exhibit B. The two (2) reimbursements itemized on the contribution
report as "2/25 - SW Data - $100" and "3/3 - American Printing - $1,270" cannot be
found on the expenditure report.

From the evidence provided in the Krueger contribution and expenditure reports, it
is clear that Krueger fronted expenses for the Tsongas presidential campaign in Texas.
One column on the expenditure report reflects that some of the expenditures were
intended to be reimbursed and others were not

As the Commission knows, the subchapter governing the presidential Primary
Matching Fund does not alter the effect of any definitions, restrictions, obligations, and
liabilities imposed by the Act and related regulations, unless expressly stated to the
contrary. 11 CFR 9031 1

Therefore, the maximum amount that Krueger or any other person, partnership,
association, or committee (other than a multicandidate political committee) was permitted
to contribute to Tsongas in the 1992 presidential primary was $1,000. See 11 CF.R
110 1(b)(1); 100.4 and 100.10.

Under the Act, a contribution is defined as any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or
deposit of money or anything of value made for the purpose of influencing any election for
federal office [emphasis added]. 2 U.S C. 431(8)(AXi); 11 CF.R. 100.7(a)1). Further,
the regulations provide that a loan which exceeds the Act's contribution limitations is
unlawful whether or not it is repaid [emphasis added]. 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a)}(1 iXA); see
also 11 CF.R. 9032.4. The exception is for loans made by a federally chartered or
federally insured lending institution in the ordinary course of business. 11 C.FR.
100.7(b)(11). This exception is inapplicable in the case of this complaint.

In addition, the Commission is well aware that under 11 C F R 9032.8 any
committee, club, association, organization or other group of persons which incurs
qualified campaign expenses for the purpose of influencing, or attempting to influence, the
nomination of any individual for election to the office of President becomes a political
committee and must register with and report to the FEC pursuant to 2 U S.C. 433 and
434

In light of this, Krueger remains in violation of federal law for having expended the
approximately $25,000 on Tsongas' behalf and having never registered his State
Committee as a political committee with nor reported to the FEC

Moreover, Tsongas' FEC reports do not show the in-kind contributions from
Krueger. However, Tsongas does report the reimbursements to Krueger on its "Itemized
Disbursements” section of its FEC report as follows
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Purpose Amount

Nina Guinn Consulting 3/3/92 $ 1,000
Texans for Tsongas Field TX 3/5/92 $ 8,000
Krueger Railroad Cmte Field TX 3/6/92 $15,892.14

These items are highlighted for your convenience on relevant pages of the Tsongas FEC
report attached as Exhibit C

There is no indication that Texans for Tsongas is registered as a political
committee with the FEC either. Nina Guinn is a long-time Krueger operative and was the
Treasurer of Friends of Bob Krueger, the 1984 principal campaign committee of Bob
Krueger Friends of Bob Krueger is the subject of a current complaint with the FEC
involving alleged illegal corporate contributions

Judging from the paper trail evidenced by the Krueger and Tsongas campaign
finance reports, it is clear that Krueger fronted Tsongas funds for his presidential
campaign effort in Texas and that the two committees failed to report the fund as in-kind
contributions.

It also appears that Krueger loaned his staff to Tsongas to conduct field work in
Texas for the Tsongas campaign. This reasonably follows from the Tsongas

disbursements to "Texans for Tsongas" and "Nina Guinn" in amounts equal to the $8,000
and $1,000 reflected in the Krueger report described as "reimbursement." If Krueger's
staff was in fact involved and if they conducted the Tsongas "field work™ during work
hours, then Krueger arguably has violated more than federal election campaign law.

In sum, by failing to register and file with the FEC during the 1992 presidential
election, Krueger determined unilaterally that he did not have to follow the same statutory
requirements as other individuals or groups who spend money in an attempt to influence
federal elections. Further, by floating Tsongas funds from his State Committee (funds
which were raised under state law), Krueger found a way to evade the contribution limits
imposed by federal law so as to illegally inject money into Tsongas' presidential campaign.

The NRSC believes this evasion of federal election law must be condemned.
Accordingly, I request

The Office of General Counsel expeditiously review this complaint.

Determine whether Krueger knowingly and willfully violated the Act and
regulations subjecting him to civil penalties pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437 g(5)(B)
up to 200% of the amount of the illegal contributions which may total as much
as $50,000

Forward a copy of this complaint to the Texas Ethics Commission for a
determination as to whether there has been a violation of state law.




3. Forward a copy of this complaint to the Texas Ethics Commission for a
determination as to whether there has been a violation of state law.

The above complaint is true to the best of my knowledge, information or belief.
Sincerely,
) =
L3 oc/(- '
o i i

~ Jay Velasquez
Legal Counsel

Sworn to and subscribed before me
this "] day of April 1993.

Notary Public

Expiration Date: % 9, ﬁf?
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USE ONLY BLACK INK OR BLACK TYPEWRITER
RIBBON WHEN FILLING OUT THIS FORM

CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER
CONTRIBUTIONS OTHER THAN LOANS

Cm:r‘._l__.(_LL

Nasss of candidate/officsbolder:

(List full name and complete address of coantributor(s))

List the amount of the contribution in the
approprisie column

1)
Moaey or
Equivalent

Coatributioas

@)
Market value and descrip-
uon of gifs, use of prop-
enty, or services (in-kind
contribution)

1720/93

2/6/92
3/2/92

3/6/92

Alexander Brown
P.0. Box 1346,

The Tsongas Committee
2 Oliver St., Boston Mass. 02109

Bob Kruager
P.0. Box 311717

New Braunfels, TX 7813i

Baltimore, Maryland 21203

& Sons 177.28

1740.25

98.66

15,892.14

e 107.00

cash reserve fur
dividend

treasury note
interest

dividend

reimbursement £

T

expenses paid

as listed on XS5
2/21-Garcia-193.2
2/26-SW Bell-400
2/26-AT&T-306
2/24-Atwell Prop-
2/24~Copy Prod.-7
2/24-SW Bell-1000
2/24~-Postmaster-2
2/24-SW Bell-1500
2/25-City/Aust~71
2/25-Mullin-3667.
2/25-Amer .Print-2
2/25-Laser-2900
2/25-Postmaster-2
2/25-SW Data-100
2/25-Postmaster-9
2/24-City Water-5
2/24~CPS Gaséligh

=g

reimbursement/2/
contract services
(personal)

13,015.33

- TOTAL

- o g SRRRD

" s -
- 5 P

NOTE: If you sccept a contribution froms as eut-ef-stats pelitical commities, you must comply with the provisioes of sectios 253.032,
Texas Election Code. The provisisas of this ssstien ave eutlined in the instrustions oa the ssverss side.

1592_01 pod-

| SewRoverse Sids for: instrustions. |
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officeholder ag¢c':

25¢

.1

57.

95

=27

107




ExnigiT A
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‘;1:' 920001 USE ONLY BLACK INK OR BLACK TYPEWRITER Complewe: Pg. o o & |

s RIBBON WHEN FILLING OUT THIS FORM

X2 CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER
CONTRIBUTIONS OTHER THAN LOANS

Name of candidate/officeholder: TX RAILROAD COMMISSIOMER BOB KRUEGER

List the amount of the contribution i the

appropriate column
e () Q)
Date Coatributions Money or Market value and descrip-
Bquivalent tion of gifts, use of prop-
(List full name and complete address of coatributor(s)) erty, .or services (in-kind
coatribution)
3/6/92 Alexander Brown & Sons 1812.50 freasury bond intdres
P.0. Box 1346, Baltimore, Maryland 21203 77.57 [keserve fund dividenc
420.00 [Cabot Mortgage diyide
e 3/6/92 The Tsongas Committee 8000.00 keimbursement for
~ 2 Oliver St., Boston, Mass. 02109 1000.00 lexpenses paid by
fficeholder ace'{
— listed on X5:
- 3/3-Mullin-655
. 3/3-Amer.Print-1270.C
o 3/3-0ffice Depot-107.
3/3-Postmaster-144
To 3/3-Tyler-61.96
o 3/3-Lary-60.05
3/3-Laser-4785
= 3/3-Cash-100
Y 3/3-SW Bell-250
” : ‘ _ 3/3-Gleason-1393
‘ N 3/3-" -226.62 (p#rtie
< “f .
3/26/92| Walter G. Hall 500.00 fpontribution to
SN P.0. Box 397, Dickinson, TX 77539 bfficeholder acc'l'j
3/31/92| Grassroots Marketing 679.19 refund/overpaym*;
3701 Drossett, Austin, TX 78744 (Christmas cards)
4/22/92] Alexander Browvn & Sons 434.13 |dividend
5/1/92 P.0. Box 1346, Baltimore, Maryland 21203 461.51 | ™
5/8/92 Di-Marc Communication 451.21 |refund/overpayment
1528 W. Contour, San Antonio, TX 78212
5/11/92] Bob Krueger 210.40 rei-bursuennﬂi#ht
P.0. Box 311717, New Braunfels, TX 78131 4/14 to McAllen
pd. by State |
TOTAL | [%,0%.5| |originally pd by
orrIcemwIder—acc't

NOTE: If you accept a cootributioa from an out-of-stats political commities, you must comply with the provisioas of sectioa 253.032,
Texas Electioa Cods. The provisioas of this section are outlined in the instructioss os the reverss side.
| Ses Reverss Side for Iastracsions |

t1592_01 pmd
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1o£7
;‘/l:zgzm' USE ONLY BLACK INK OR BLACK TYPEWRITER Complets: P‘.' 1L of L‘
Part X-05 RIBBON WHEN FILLING OUT THIS. FORM |
X5 CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER

EXPENDITURES AND PAYMENTS

Name of candidate/officeholder: TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger

®) Enter the amount of the expenditure or payment in the
® appropriste column
Purpose of expenditure Check () ?\&k '( ) ) ) 2)
] thi i
:xt,:'::l‘('“" if'l‘l""“?‘hnl? I‘" g .'. if :I’ I;o?::::c( Disbursements of Repayments Plymcnu. . that were
the bensfits of o direct sampaign payment | tobe cash or property and |  of loans of aot poh.uul
. expenditure, list ths asme of the candideta/ was from | reimbursed unpaid bills (except moncy cxpenditures ®
Date Payee or creditor efficcholdar and the oft.e sought or beld personal | from political| loans) mot previ- (Tex. Elec. Code
Full nameo, completo address by that persoa la this columa © e contribwtions | ously rcported Ana. sec.
_ 254.031(a)}4))
2/19/99 Roy Mullin contract services 200.00 N,
12319 Bedrock, Austin, TX |78727
2/20/93 Dolly Garcia contract services 75.00
2900 S. First, Austin, TX |78704
2/21/94 Tandelyn Simon contract services 107.00
742 N. Houston, New Braunflels, TX 78130
2/21/99 Kwik Kopy fax ’ 10.78 .
2/21/93 215 S. Seguin, New Braunfdls, TX 78130 2.16
YR/21/94 1dolina Garcia reimbursement/list from L X 193.28
2900 S. First, Austin, TX [78704 Dem. Party
0/21/92 Postmaster of New Braunfe postage 9.95

626 S. Seguin, New Braunfells, TX 78130

o — - —

b 548.17

*“Payments that wera not political expenditures” are payments that wers not lnvolved in an eloction or in the performance of officcholder duties or sctivities but were mads frem
political contributions.

Seo Reverse Side for Instructions
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def 7

TH.50001 - USE ONLY BLACK INK OR BLACK TYPEWRITER Complete: Pg. 17 _of L]
o RIBBON WHEN FILLING OUT THIS FORM
Part X-05
X5 CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER
EXPENDITURES AND PAYMENTS
Name of candidate/officebolder: TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger
®) Enter the amount of the expenditure or payment in the
® appropriatc column
Purpose of expenditure gilntk 0 'Chh“k I( ) . a) @ (£)]
yment lons) © It N is colum
:;0:; Mmo‘&:'mln;)mdﬂu columa If | if you expect | Disbursements of Rapayusese | P ‘:ﬂ -
the beasfits of a direct sampeign payment to be cash or propenty and of loans of not pou'uen k
expendisure, list the name of %o condidate! | wus from | reimbursed unpaid bills (except | money expenditures
Date Payee or creditor offlecholder sad the offies scughi or heid personal | from pelitical| loans) not previ- (Ar:: .E:' Code
that ia this columa © T 1 red . 888,
Full pame, complete address by hat person ' funds contributions | ously repol 254,03 1(aX4Y)
- B b r-v -
2/21/9% New Braunfels Utilities | utilities (N.B. office) 509.33
P.0. Box 310289, New Braurifels, TX 78131
2/21/9% Yolanda Lagunas contract services 60.00
2706 FM 727, New Braunfeld, TX 78130
2/23/9] Peking Restaurant staff lunch - BK & Biard 11.20
227 Hwy. B1E, New Braunfells, TX 78130
/R/24/93 Sw Bell Telephone deposit 400.00
P.0. Box 267, San Antonio,| TX 78287 6: =
Jb/24/9i ATST phone equipment 306 .00
P.0. Box 85950, Louisvillel KY 40285
j’?/24/92 Atwell Properties lease for office 1250.00
; 1920 Nacogdoches Rd., San pntonio, TX 78209
vi/24794 Ciry Water Board deposit o =5-00
P.0. Box 2990, San Antonio, TX 78299 TOTAL 2159:.53

**Payments that were not political expenditures” are payments that wers not iavolved in an cloction or in the performance of officcholder dutics or sctivities but were made from
political contributions.

11592101 pm4
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< USE ONLY BLACK INK OR BLACK TYPEWRITER Complete: Pg. (2 of L]
Part X-05 RIBBON WHEN FILLING OUT THIS FORM
XS CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER
EXPENDITURES AND PAYMENTS
Name of candidate/officebolder: TX Railroad Commisaioner Bob Krueger
: ®) Enter the amount of the expendilure or payment in Lthe
® sppropriate column
Purposs of expenditure Check () | Check () ) 2) (6]
or payment (scs instructions) ® If this this column
ancther sandidete/ofMecholder ls recslving ooluma if | if you expect Disbursements of Repayments Plynnau_ . that were
e benefis of ¢ irect campaige payment | tobe cash or proparty and |  of loans of | not political
y onpendinre, list the name of the sandidets/ was from | reimbursed unpaid bills (except moncy expendilures®
Date Payee or creditor offiocholder and the offies soughi orbald | oo | from political| loans) not previ- (Tex. Elac. Code
Full name, complete address by that persen In this columa * funds contributions | ously reported Ann. sec.
254.031(a)4))
L) o g T ——
J 2/24/9p Copy Products copier & fax rental 780.00
P.0. Box 28209, San Antofpio, TX 78228
v 2/24/9p SW Bell Telephone deposit : 1000.00
2/24/9R P.0. Box 267, San Antoni¢, TX 78287 - . 1500.00
Vv[2/24/9p Postmaster of New Braunfgls postage 20.10
626 S. Seguin, New Braunfels, TX 78130
V12/25/9p City of Austin Utilities|depdsit 710.00
701 W. 5th, Austin, TX 7§711 .
12/25/9} Roy Mullin reimbursement/expenses incukred X X 3667.36
12319 Bedrock for Dem. presidential primafy-2/92:
Austin, TX 78727 Dem. Forum (mailing lists)-R50; master-25p;
Kinko's (printing)-1021.68; rnhart Prpp.-
1500 (deposit); Vista Prop. ley fee);
= Boston Hotel-37 i ton)-33:
Volunteer staff meals-94.73 (Austin); m Ex-R3; ]
DFW parking-21 L TL11. 4L

¢“Payments that were not political expenditures® are payments that were not invelved in an cloction er in the performancs of officeholder duties or activities but were mads from
political contributions.

Ses Reverse Sid« fq-.;artructions

11592101 .pm4
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I,',’zmoo' USE ONLY BLACK INK OR BLACK TYPEWRITER Complets: Pg._19 _of L1
Past X-05 RIBBON WHEN FILLING OUT THIS FORM
X5 CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER
EXPENDITURES AND PAYMENTS
Name of candidate/officebolder: TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger
® o) Enter the samount of the expenditure or payment i the
appropriate column
Purpose of ex:penuiu-3 Check () | Check () m @ )
or payment (ses instructions) ® If this this column .
ascther sandidaie/oMesholder bo recelving column If | if you expect | Disbursements of Repayments | Payments that were
the bensfits of o direct campalign . payment | tobe cash or propenty and |  of loans of not political
" expenditere, lint the name of the esadidets/ was from | reimbursed unpaid bills (except money expenditures®
Date Payee or creditor offiocholder and the offics ssught or held persenal | from political| loans) aot previ- (Tex. Bloc. Code
Full pame, complete address by that persen in this columa © funds comributions | ously reported raagr-
o 254.031(a}(4))
VR/25/92 American Printers letterhead . . 2457.65 5 '
630 Canion, Austin, TX 78352
VB/25/92 Laser Printers postage - nil—out ' - 2900.00
1406 N.W.W. White, San Ant¢nio, TX 78219
<« R/25/92 U.S. Postmaster Lpo-tagc 250.00
209 W. 9th, Austin, TX 787p1
J B/25/92] Postmaster of Neéw Brnunfel# axpress mail 9.95
686 S. Seguin, New Braunfels, TX 78130 .
T/Z 7/92] Gilbert Business Forms printing (stat.) 260.11
505 Thompson Lane, Austin,]TX 78742
?/27/92 Cash petty cash for Austin offide 200.00
(misc. office supplies, stqff
~ ’ meals, postage, printing, dqtc.) B
TOTAL Lo11.71

**Payments that were not political expeaditures” are psyments that were aol invelved in an elestion or In the performance of officcholder duties or activitics but wers made from
political contributions.

See Reverse Side for Instructions

1592101 .pm4
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/]
Part X-05

X5

5 4 0 4 &rgery 38,
§of 7

USE ONLY BLACK INK OR BLACK TYPEWRITER

r

%)

RIBBON WHEN FILLING OUT THIS FORM

CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER
EXPENDITURES AND PAYMENTS

Complete: Pg. 2g of L |

Name of candidate/officsholder: TX Railroad Commlssioner Bob Krueger

v

v

v

\V4

Enter the amouni of the expendidure or payment ia the

®) :
p appropriate column
Purpose of expeaditure Check () m )
or payment (ses Instructions) © It this column
snother sandidete/oMecholder ls recelving il you expect Disbursements of Payments that we,
the beasflis of & direct campeiga to be cash or property and nol political
- expenditre, lint the name of the sandidate/ reimbursed id bills 1 .
Pate Fiyos ot S ofisahoidor sad e oflles soughi o hald from potiest| loaas) st mm'cm (Pom, Biow, Code
Full pame, complete address by et persen in this column © contributions | ously reported Asn. S8e.
- = " 254.031(aX4))
3/1/92 | Nina Guinn staff salary 1770.50 Ry
418 Saddletree, New Brnunﬁela. TX 78130
3/3/92 | Roy Mullin reimbursement /print-outs X
12319 Bedrock & labels from TX Dem. Part) 655.00
Austin, TX 78727 Aoy
3/3/92 | Office Depot envelopes 107.73
517 S. Lamar, Austin, TX 78701
P/3/92 Postmaster of N.B. postage 144.00
686 S. Seguin, New Braunfq%ls. TX 78130
3/3/92| John Tyler reimbursement/copias-1.10; X 61.96
111 W. 33rd Sc. office supplies—-9.47; signr
Austin, TX 78711 14; volunteer meals-37.39
/24/92 CPS Gas & Light Co. . deposit “n 275.00 2
4 6—Navarro, SamAntonto;— 76299~ : - ——
: TOTAL 3014 19

*“Payments that were not political expenditures® are payments thet wers not lnvelved ia an election or in the performance of officcholder duties or activitics but were mads from
political contributions.

11592101 .pmd
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1
I}:znm USE ONLY BLACK INK OR BLACK TYPEWRITER Complete: Pg._2] of ¢ |
Part X-05 RIBBON WHEN FILLING OUT THIS FORM
X5

'CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER
EXPENDITURES AND PAYMENTS

Name of candidate/officeholder: TX Rgf)road Commissioner Bob Krueger
) ®) ~Enter the amount of the expendature or payment in the
appropriate column
Purpose of expenditure Check () | Check () o & o .
or payment (ses instructions) ® If this this column
snother candidote/ofMecholder ls reselving column if | if you expect | Disbursements of Repayments | Payments that were
the bensfits of & direst campeliga paymem | tobe cash or propenty and |  of loans of not political
redi oxpeadisurs, list the name of the eandidets/ | wuq from | reimbursed unpaid bills (except money cxpenditures®
Dste Payee or creditor ofesholder and the offiss sought or held porsonal | from political| loans) not previ- (Tex. Elec. Code
Full pame, complete address by that pereon in this ecluma * funds contributions | ously reported Aas. ses.
TETE - 254.031(a)4))
/13/3/92| Mike Lary reimbursement/office suppliies X X 60.05 | — e
707 Rio Grande, Austin, Tk 78701
‘o
V]3/3/92| Laser Printers mail-out 4785.00
1406 N.W.W. White, San Anfonio, TX 78219
\/]3/3/92| Cash petty cash for office 100.00
(misc. office supplies, tage,
staff meals, printing, etd.) o
3/3/92] TX Railroad Commission 3rd-party reimbursement/ 50.00 .
1701 N. Congress payment-made 4n qase of popsible
Austin, TX 78701 inadvertent -telephone use
V13/3/92| SW Bell Telephone deposit 250.00
P.0. Box 90, San ANtonio, |TX 78131
\/3/3/91'..Hnttheu Gleason . .. reimbursement (ATT instllllﬁion)x X 1393.00
“935RovE s (¥, Y TO] eaies = —
N it TOTAL LL33.65

*“Piymerds 1hat were nct political expenditures”® are payments that wers not involved i an clectioa or in the performance of officcholder dutics or ectivitics but were made from
political contributions.

11592101 .pmd

See Reverse Side for Instructions




Exy837 285 5 1 5
717
;/Igsz’m' USE ONLY BLACK INK OR BLACK TYPEWRITER
Part X-05 RIBBON WHEN FILLING OUT THIS FORM

Xs CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER

EXPENDITURES AND PAYMENTS

Name of candidate/officsholder: TX RATILROAD COMMISSIONERy:B0B KRUEGER

—

®) Enter the amount of the expenditure or payment in the
appropriate column

Purposse of expenditure Check () m @ o

or payment (see instructions) ° If this column

if you expect Disbursements of Repayments | Payments that were

to be cash or property and |  of loans of not political

Payes of creditor rcimbursed unpaid bills (except moncy i
(rom political | loans) aot previ-

Full pame, complets address by that perssa la this eoluma * “mr;‘hm ously reported

3/3/92] TCIL Cablevision L cal;lo 22.10
160 Hwy. 81W, New Braunfels, TX 78130

3/3/9 McI long distance telephone 135.30
P.0. Box 99117, Ft. Worth} TX 76199

3/3/92 Cellular One mobile phone 45.90
P.O. Box 650413, Dallas, fX 75265

3/3/92 SW Bell Telephone telephone 155.60
P.0. Box 90, San Antonio,| TX 78131 ]

3/3/92] Matthew Gleason  _ reimbursement/folding tlbﬂﬂl X 226.62
935 Rosemary & chairs
New Braunfels, TX 78130

3/3/92i ATET telephone - 52.78
P IO a2

TOTAL tL3t.30

*“Payments that were not political expenditures® are payments that wers aot lavolved in an eloction or in the performance of officcholder dutios or sctivities but were mads from
political contributions.

Ses Reverse Side for Instructions

11592101 .pm4
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ﬁatinn&ewkliran Senatorial Coffittee

SEMATOR PHIL GRAMM
CHAIRMAN

April 8, 1993

Mr. Scott E. Thomas

Chairman

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, D.C 20463 /” / (

R 3748

Dear Mr. Chairman:

This letter and the attached copy of The Houston Post article are submitted as
additional information in the complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission with
file date stamp April 7, 1993. A copy of the complaint is attached for your convenience.

In the article, a Krueger spokesperson states that the "Tsongas campaign gave
Krueger's state office some bad information' and [Krueger] quickly reimbursed the
officeholder account.” This statement serves as an admission of wrongdoing. It seems as
though the only issue remaining is whether the acts were intentional.

The evidence presented in the complaint and further investigation should show that
they were.

Sincerely,

-.mul ;, L u~»Z4,41. 2—

Jay Velasquez
Legal Counsel

Sworﬂ to and subscribed before me
this 7§ day of April 1993.

T\"otazy Public

. - /
Expiration Date: %Lﬂ? .

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET. NE ® WASHINGTON D C 20002 ¢ (202) 675-6000

PaiD FOR AND AUTHORIZED Bv THE NaATiONnaL RerPusLcan SeraTomar COMMITTEE
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DU b

APRIL 14, 1993

Jay Velasquez, Counsel

National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, NE

washington, DC 20002

MUR 3758
Dear Mr. Velasquez:

This letter acknowledges receipt on April 7, 1993, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Nina Guinn,
Robert Krueger, Texans for Tsongas and its treasurer, Tsongas
Committee, Inc., and S. George Kokinos as treasurer, Krueger
Railroad Commission and its treasurer. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3758. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
£ 4 A
. A ey e g

Teresa A. Hennessy

_JJ;7y

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20461

APRIL 14, 1993

S. George Kokinos, Treasurer
Tsongas Committee, Inc.

20 Park Plaza, Suite 230
Boston, MA 02146

MUR 3758

Dear Mr. Kokinos:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Tsongas Committee, Inc. ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3758.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




S. George Kokinos, Treasurer
Tsongas Committee, Inc.
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

P -
w Al Y —_/"[-'-‘Lnu-}o?,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Paul E. Tsongas




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DU 24dn i

APRIL 14, 1993

Treasurer

Texans for Tsongas

228 5. Seguin Street
New Braunfels, TX 78130

MUR 3758

Dear Sir or Madanm:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Texans for Tsongas ("Committee"™) and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act®™). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3758. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
as you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




< @

Treasurer
Texans for Tsongas
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commigsion’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

/7 A 47,
N SlAL D o AT .-""n--.-z._'vd7

Teresa A. Hennessy

Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Paul E. Tsongas
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C JMb !

APRIL 1%, 1993

Treasurer

Krueger Railroad Commission
P.O. Box 311717

New Braunfels, TX 78130

MUR 3758

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Krueger Railroad Commission ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the rederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3758.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




@

Treasurer
Krueger Railroad Commission
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy

Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Robert Krueger




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 2046

APRIL 14, 1993

Honorable Robert Krueger
703 Hart Building
washington, DC 20510

MUR 3758

Dear Senator Krueger:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3758.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




@ -

Honorable Robert Krueger
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

../l e o /Z ‘.’V;z'l- ' Y,

Teresa A. Hennessy //

Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D 148

APRIL 14, 1993

Nina Guinn
707 Rio Grande
Austin, TX 78768

MUR 3758

Dear Ms. Guinn:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3758.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




& ©

Nina Guinn
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

A

<%

— —

Teresa A. Hennessy

Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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HOGAN & FARTSON

COLUMBIA SQUARE
555 THIRTEENTH STREET NW
WASHINGTON DC 20004-1109

L. ANTHONY SUTIN (202) 637-5600

PARTNER
DIRECT DIAL (202) 637-81T3 BALT
LTIMORE, MD
BETHESDA, MD
M LEAN, VA

April 22, 1993

Mary Ann Bumgarner, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Bumgarner:

To follow-up on our conversation today, enclosed please
find a Designation of Counsel form, designating the undersigned
as counsel for the Tsongas Committee, Inc. in the above-captioned
MUR.

The Committee reguests that the Commission permit it to
submit its response to the complaint on or before May 21, 1993.
The grounds for this request are that the Committee is no longer
active and has no full-time staff able to assist counsel in
gathering necessary information to formulate a response.

Thank you for your consideration.
;j Anthony s,utlb
}

Enclosure W

3026s/4

FAX: (202) 637-5910 TELEX: MB8370(RCA), 892757(WU) CABLE: HOGANDER WASHINGTON
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VASHINI ~ NIETR

APRIL 30, 1993

L. Anthony Sutin, Esquire
Hogan & Hartson

555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1109

RE: MUR 3758
Tsongas Committee, Inc.,
and George Kokinos, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Sutin:

This is in response to your letter dated April 22, 1993,
which we received on April 23, 1993, requesting an extension
until May 21, 1993, to respond to the complaint in this matter.
After considering the circumstances presented in your letter,
the Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on May 21, 1993.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Tidylinn Bungtuc
/

Mary Anf Bumgarner |
Attorney




LONDON
PARIS
PRAGUE
WARSAW

L. ANTHONY SUTIN
PARTNER

DARBCT DIAL (201) 837-827)
BALTIMORE, MD

BETHESDA, MD
Mo LEAN, VA

May 21, 1993

BY HAND DELIVERY

Mary Ann Bumgarner, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3758

Dear Ms. Bumgarner:

Enclosed please find the Response of The Tsongas Committee, Inc. to
the complaint in MUR 3758, accompanied by the Affidavit of David Goldman.

Please call me if you have any questions. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely yours,

NTIAY £
K v Cf(, '(/L/.(,]'Lj /r;—f'b-vé

Anthony Sutin

Enclosures

\\ADC\62644\0001\LT000201.DOC
FAX: (202) 637-5910 TELEX: MN8370(RCA). §92757(WU) CABLE: HOGANDER WASHINGTON




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE
Complainant, MUR 3758

Y.

KRUEGER STATE COMMITTEE,

N N N N N N N Nt N N

Respondent.

N’

RESPONSE OF THE TSONGAS COMMITTEE, INC.

This response is submitted to the Federal Election Commission on

behalf of the Tsongas Committee, Inc. and S. George Kokinos, as Treasurer,

(collectively, "the Committee”) to the complaint filed in this matter by the National
Republican Senatorial Committee.

The complaint alleges that U.S. Senator Bob Krueger and/or the
Krueger State Committee (collectively, "Krueger") made excessive contributions to
the Committee in the form of "fronted" payment of expenses on behalf of the
unsuccessful 1992 presidential campaign of former U.S. Senator Paul E. Tsongas.
Specifically, the complainant alleges that certain suppliers of campaign-related
goods and services were paid in the first instance by Krueger and subsequently
reimbursed by the Committee.

Although the complaint did not identify the Committee as a
respondent, the Commission requested that the Committee submit a response. By

this response, the Committee requests that the Commission find that it did not

N\\DCON62644\0001\PL000201.DOC




violate the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), and that
no further action should be taken against it in this matter.

I. THE COMMITTEE DID NOT KNOWINGLY ACCEPT EXCESSIVE
CONTRIBUTIONS.

The Committee does not contend that the expenditures identified in
the excerpts from reports attached to the complaint were not made by Krueger or
that they were not made in support of the Tsongas candidacy in the State of Texas.
Rather, it is the Committee's position that it was notified of the expenditures by
Krueger shortly after they were made and reimbursed Krueger promptly.

As set forth in the accompanying Affidavit of David Goldman,
Business Manager of the Committee, many campaign supporters were not aware of
Commission regulations governing advances of campaign-related expenses. It was

Committee policy to promptly reimburse any individuals who made such advances

in excess of applicable contribution limits and to advise them of the governing FEC
regulations. Goldman Affidavit § 3.
Under the Act, "[n]o candidate or political committee shall knowingly

accept any contribution or make any expenditure in violation” of the contribution
limitations. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f) (emphasis added). The Committee was not advised
of the Krueger expenditures until after they were made and reimbursed the

amounts promptly after being advised of the amounts by Krueger. See Goldman

NAADC\E2644\0001 \PLO00201 DOC




Affidavit § 4. 1/ Because the Committee reimbursed Krueger for the expenditures
at issue promptly after becoming aware of them, the Committee cannot be said to
have "knowingly” accepted an excessive contribution within the meaning of

§ 441a(f). 2/

The complaint also contends that "Tsongas' FEC reports do not show
the in-kind contributions from Krueger." Complaint at 2. The attachments to the
complaint demonstrate, however, that the date, recipient, and purpose of the
reimbursements by the Committee were fully reported in a timely manner to the
Commission. In addition, all records relating to these expenditures were made
available to the Commission's audit staff during the course of audit fieldwork
completed in the summer of 1992. Goldman Affidavit § 5. 3/

For the foregoing reasons, the Committee respectfully submits that it
did not knowingly receive an excessive contribution. At the very least, the

Committee submits that the brief period of time between when the Krueger

1V Indeed, reimbursements were made by the Committee within the ten day
guideline established by Commission regulations for the return of other types of
excessive contributions. 11 C.F.R. 103.3(b)(3). Moreover, the records submitted
with the complaint demonstrate that the dates of reimbursement (March 3, 5 and 6)
were quite close in time in time to the date of the Krueger expenditures being
reimbursed. Thus, the total time that elapsed from the original expenditures by
Krueger and their reimbursement by the Committee, i.e., any alleged "fronting” or
"floating" of expenses, was of a very brief duration and of no electoral consequence.

2/ At this time, the Committee is unable to determine the reason for the minor
discrepancies between the amount of the expenditures reported on the Krueger
state filings and the amount of reimbursement from the Committee. The difference
either may relate to the problems with expenditure documentation submitted to the
Committee or to the fact that certain expenditures by Krueger also may have
related in part to non-Committee matters for which full reimbursement was not
required.

3/ If the Commission determines that any additional reporting is appropriate,

the Committee requests that such determinations be made as part of the audit
process rather than requiring multiple amendments of reports.

NADCAE2644M\000 11 PLO00201 . DOC




expenditures were made and when they were reimbursed by the Committee, as well
as the Committee's prompt reimbursement upon learning of the expenditures,
support a determination that no further action be taken against the Committee in

this matter. To the extent that any technical or reporting violation took place as to
the now-inactive Committee, it was a de minimus one that undoubtedly will be fully

addressed by the Commission's audit report and does not justify the commitment of
investigative resources by the Commission. See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821

(1985); MUR 3611, 3268.

Respectfully submitted,

\// ) /
N« Loy b=
L. Anthony Sutin =
HOGAN & HARTS
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Stxeet, N.W.

Washington, DC 20004-1109
(202) 637-5600

Attorney for the Tsongas Committee,
Inc. and S. George Kokinos, as
Treasurer

NAADC\G2644\0001\PLO00201.DOC




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE
Complainant
v.
KRUEGER STATE COMMITTEE,

Respondent.

\' (0] \' D

David Goldman, being duly sworn, states as follows:

1. I submit this affidavit in support of the Response of
the Tsongas Committee, Inc. ("the Committee”) to the complaint in
the above-captioned Matter under Review.

2. I am the Business Manager of the Committee. I have held
this position from the Committee’s inception in 1991. In this
capacity, I have overall responsibility for the accounts payable
of the Committee.

3. From my experience during the campaign, I became aware
that many campaign supporters were not aware of Commission
regulations governing advances of campaign-related expenses. It
was Committee policy to promptly reimburse any individuals who
made such advances in excess of applicable contribution limits

and to advise them of the governing FEC regulations.




4. In March of 1992, I became aware that certain Tsongas
supporters in Texas had made advance payments for various
campaign-related expenditures. Although I had not authorized
these expenditures, I authorized reimbursement to be made
promptly upon learning of the advances. The $1,000 check to Nina
Guinn, dated March 3, 1992, the $8,000 check to Texans for
Tsongas, dated March 5, 1992, and the $15,892.14 check to Krueger
Railroad Commission, dated March 6, 1992, were for the purposes
of such reimbursement. In each instance, these reimbursements
were made within ten days of receiving notification of the
expenditures.

5. Each of these three checks was reported in the
Committee’s monthly reports for the period and the checks and
supporting documentation were made available to the Commission’s
audit staff.

Further affiant sayeth not.
/)
|

) ! 'Q/? /
e ,Kélg g L///
ave/ AV e

David Goldman

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ﬁLﬁﬁxday of

L1 g , 1999 .

J S

TVET 44 4 iwn b 4
AL /,t,;,QJ1-¢ -
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:JJﬁ.* 2 /?15
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GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT, DATED APRIL 5, 1994,
AND CERTIFICATION OF COMMISSION VOTE, DATED MAY 5, 1994,
ARE FILED AT THE FOLLOWING MICROFILM LOCATION:

MUR ROLL: 352 FRAMES: 2832-2847




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTION DO 20461

June 6, 1994

Jay Velasquez, Legal Counsel

National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, N.E.

washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 3758

Dear Mr. Velasquez:

Oon April 7, 1993, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its flle
in this matter on June 3, 1994. This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Comnission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).
Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 3758
TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSIONER BOB KRUEGER

In its complaint, the National Republican Senatorial
Committee alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger, a
state committee, made excessive in-kind contributions totaling
$24,000 to the Tsongas Committee, Inc. The complaint also
alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger failed to
register and file disclosure reports. TX Railroad Ccmmissioner
Bob Krueger did not file a response to the complaint.

In its response to the complaint, the Tsongas Committee
states that it received notification of the expenditures after
they were made and that within 10 days of notification of the
expenditures, the Committee reimbursed Mr. Krueger for the full
amount. The Committee indicates that it reported the
reimbursements made to Mr. Krueger in a timely manner.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

the other issues pending before the Commission and remedial
action has been taken.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 6, 1994

L. Anthony Sutin, Esqg.

Hogan and Hartson

Columbia Square

555 Thirteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-1109

RE: MUR 3758
The Tsongas Committee, Inc. and
S. George Kokinos, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Sutin:

On April 14, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Tsongas Committee, Inc. and S. George Kokinos,
as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your clients. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter on June 3, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.




L. Anthony Sutin, Esq.
MUR 3758
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

é




MUR 3758
TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSIONER BOB KRUEGER

In its complaint, the National Republican Senatorial
Committee alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger, a
state committee, made excessive in-kind contributions totaling
$24,000 to the Tsongas Committee, Inc. The complaint also
alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger failed to
register and file disclosure reports. TX Railroad Commissioner
Bob Krueger did not file a response to the complaint.

In its response to the complaint, the Tsongas Committee
states that it received notification of the expenditures after
they were made and that within 10 days of notification of the
expenditures, the Committee reimbursed Mr. Rrueger for the full
amount. The Committee indicates that it reported the
reimbursements made to Mr. Krueger in a timely manner.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

the other issues pending before the Commission and remedial
action has been taken.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DU o

June 6, 1994

Treasurer

Texans for Tsongas

228 S. Sequin Street

New Braunfels, TX 78130

RE: MUR 3758
Texans for Tsongas and its treasurer

Dear Sir or Madam:

On April 14, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
Texans for Tsongas ("Committee") and its treasurer of a
complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was
enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the Committee and you,
as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter on June 3, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.




Treasurer, Texans for Tsongas
MUR 3758
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Ww«b f T(&“m

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 3758
TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSIONER BOB KRUEGER

In its complaint, the National Republican Senatorial
Committee alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger, a
state committee, made excessive in-kind contributions totaling
$24,000 to the Tsongas Committee, Inc. The complaint also
alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger failed to
register and file disclosure reports. TX Railrcad Commissioner
Bob Krueger did not file a response to the complaint.

In its response to the complaint, the Tsongas Committee
states that it received notification of the expenditures after
they were made and that within 10 days of notification of the
expenditures, the Committee reimbursed Mr. Krueger for the full
amount. The Committee indicates that it reported the
reimbursements made to Mr. Krueger in a timely manner.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

the other issues pending before the Commission and remedial
action has been taken.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20db )

June 6, 1994

Treasurer

Krueger Railroad Commission
P.O. Box 311717

New Braunfels, TX 78130

RE: MUR 3758
Krueger Railroad Commission and
its treasurer

Dear Sir or Madam:

On April 14, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Krueger Railroad Commission ("Committee”) and you, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the Committee and you,
as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter on June 3, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 3758
TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSIONER BOB KRUEGER

In its complaint, the National Republican Senatorial
Committee alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger, a
state committee, made excessive in-kind contributions totaling
$24,000 to the Tsongas Committee, Inc. The complaint also
alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger failed to
register and file disclosure reports. TX Railroad Commissioner
Bob Krueger did not file a response to the complaint.

In its response to the complaint, the Tsongas Committee
states that it received notification of the expenditures after
they were made and that within 10 days of notification of the
expenditures, the Committee reimbursed Mr. KRrueger for the full
amount. The Committee indicates that it reported the
reimbursements made to Mr. Krueger in a timely manner.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

the other issues pending before the Commission and remedial
action has been taken.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 20461

June 6, 1994

Robert Krueger
c/0 Bob Krueger Campaign
P.O. Box 311717
New Braunfels, TX 78130

RE: MUR 3758
Robert Krueger

Dear Mr. Krueger:

Oon April 14, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter on June 3, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.




Robert Krueger
MUR 3758
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

W“nmb 3. Todwon

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 3758
TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSIONER BOB KRUEGER

In its complaint, the National Republican Senatorial
Committee alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger, a
state committee, made excessive in-kind contributions totaling
$24,000 to the Tsongas Committee, Inc. The complaint also
alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger failed to
register and file disclosure reports. TX Railroad Commissioner
Bob Krueger did not file a response to the complaint.

In its response to the complaint, the Tsongas Committee
states that it received notification of the expenditures after
they were made and that within 10 days of notification of the
expenditures, the Committee reimbursed Mr. KRrueger for the full
amount. The Committee indicates that it reported the
reimbursements made to Mr. Krueger in a timely manner.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

the other issues pending before the Commission and remedial
action has been taken.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MASHINCTON DO 200

June 6, 1994

Nina Guinn
707 Rio Grande
Austin, TX 78768

RE: MUR 3758
Nina Guinn

Dear Ms. Guinn:

On April 14, 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter on June 3, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.




Nina Guinn
MUR 3758
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-36950.

Sincerely,
m%ﬁ T ohaon

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




3

2

3982

4 0 4

7

MUR 3758
TEXAS RAILROAD COMMISSIONER BOB KRUEGER

In its complaint, the National Republican Senatorial
Committee alleges that TX Railroad Commissioner Bob Krueger, a
state committee, made excessive in-kind contributions totaling
$24,000 to the Tsongas Committee, Inc. The complaint also
alleges that TX Railrcad Commissioner Bob Krueger failed to
register and file disclosure reports. TX Railroad Commissioner
Bob Krueger did not file a response to the complaint.

In its response to the complaint, the Tsongas Committee
states that it received notification of the expenditures after
they were made and that within 10 days of notification of the
expenditures, the Committee reimbursed Mr. Krueger for the full
amount. The Committee indicates that it reported the
reimbursements made to Mr. Rrueger in a timely manner.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to

the other issues pending before the Commission and remedial
action has been taken.
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